U.S. Department of Energy
Hanford Site
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Ms. S. L. Dahl-Crumpler
Nuclear Waste Program

State of Washington
Department of Ecology

3100 Port of Benton Boulevard
Richland, Washington 99354

Dear Ms. Dahl-Crumpler:

TRANSMITTAL OF CLASS 2 MODIFICATION TO THE HANFORD FACILITY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA) PERMIT

This letter transmits a request for a Class 2 permit modification to the Hanford Facility RCRA
Permit. This permit modification request is submitted pursuant to WAC 173-303-830(4)(d)(i).
Additionally, this permit request is submitted as required by Agreed Order and Stipulated
Penalty, Docket No. DE 10156, Hanford Solid Waste Operations Complex (AQ). Exhibit A,
Section 1.1.2 of the AO states: “By January 30, 2015, USDOE will submit to Ecology a Class 2
permit modification request. The permit modification request will include two changes. One
change will be to the Permit Applicability Matrix (Permit Attachment 9) to make ‘Facility
Contingency Plan’ applicable to Interim Status TSD Units (the SWOC units are operating to
Interim Status Standards). The second change will be to Appendix A of DOE/RL-94-02,
Hanford Emergency Management Plan (Permit Attachment 4), to describe how each requirement
of WACs 173-303- 340, -350, -355, and -360 are met for TSD units operating to Interim Status
Standards.”

The notices required by Washington Administrative Code 173-303-830(4)(b)(ii) will be included
in the appropriate Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order publication or list
server, pursuant to Hanford Facility RCRA Permit Condition 1.C.3.

Enclosures 1 and 2 contain the revised permit documentation. Enclosure 3 contains a
certification statement signed by the U.S. Department of Energy as the Facility owner.

Office of River Protection Richland Operations Office
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If you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may contact Jeffrey A. Frey, Acting
Assistant Manager for Safety and Environment on, (509) 376-7727.

, Acting Manager Kevin W. Smith, Manager
Richla#d Operations Office Office of River Protection
Enclosures
ESQ:ACM
cc w/encls:

R. G. Hastings, ORP (CD ROM)

Administrative Record, TSD: H-0-1, H6-08 (Hard Copy)
Ecology NWP Library (Hardcopy)

Environmental Portal, LMSI, A3-95 (CD ROM)

HF Operating Record (J. K. Perry, MSA, A3-01) (CD ROM)

¢ w/o encls:

. M. Barnes, CHPRC
. S. Carlson, Ecology
. L. Curn, URS

. A. Hadley, WCH

. A. Hedges, Ecology
.L.
.M
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McDonald, Ecology
urdock, BNI
Peck, BNI
L Prignano, Ecology
. G. Miskho, WRPS
. R. Seaver, CHPRC
. T. Tilden, PNNL
. B. Wilson, MSA
. M. Yasek, WRPS
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